304k June, 1931.

All the pictures for “ngland from my Paris
Exhibition were deliveret to myr Studio yssterday by
liesers. Lavies, Twner & Co., Who again rasoved tham
for dispatoh and delivery $o thair respective ownars,

I should be grateful to hear whether your
pertrait bas resshed you imperfect condition, and if
you roceived an Invitation Card and Catalogue of the
Exhibition.

I take %this opportunity to extend to you
again my best thanks for kindly allowing me to include
your portrait in the Exhibition, which was opened by
the British Ambassador, lard Tyrrell, and the iiuniater
des Bsaux Lrts, and visited subsequently by President
Loumergue just bsfare his retirement from office.

Yours sincerely,




